ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

DATE: January 22, 2025
TO: 800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee Members
FROM: Brian Wayt, Chair

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

SUBJECT: Next Meeting

Good afternoon.

The next 800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday,
January 22, 2025, at 1:30 P.M. in the OCSD Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA
92780

The agenda packet is included for your review prior to the meeting.

We look forward to meeting with you on January 22" at 1:30 P.M.

Technology Center 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780



ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

AGENDA - 800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee
January 22, 2025 at 1:30pm
Orange County Sheriff's Technology Center - 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780

l. Call to Order- Brian Wayt

Il. Approval of Minutes of July 24, 2024- Brian Wayt

Recommended Action- Approve the minutes of the July 24, 2024, meeting

Il. Request to ldentify New Vice-Chair of the Board — Brian Wayt

Recommended Action- Identify and approve new Vice-Chair

Iv. Introduction of David Ahern as the appointed designee for OC Public Works

Recommended Action — Receive and file

V. Budget Presentation & 10-Year Capital Improvement Plan —Junko Chang

Recommended Action — Approve FY 2025-26 Backbone Cost Sharing (Operations)
Budget

VL. FY 2025-26 Billing Rates — Junko Chang

Recommended Action — Approve FY 2025-26 Billing Rates

VII. Governance Committee Comments

VIIl.  Public Comments

Technology Center 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 2



IX.

X

Scheduling of Next Meeting - April 23, 2025

Close of Meeting




ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

January 22, 2025, Meeting
Agenda Item Il — Approval of Meeting Minutes from the Meeting of July 24, 2024
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the meeting Minutes from the meeting of July 24, 2024

SUMMARY:

The Meeting Minutes from the 800 MHz Governance Committee Meeting of July 24, 2024, are
to be reviewed and approved by the committee.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

ATTACHMENTS:

Meeting Minutes

Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 4



ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System

(cccs)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Palice, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

Minutes
800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee Meeting
July 24, 2024

Attendees:

Governance Committee Members in Attendance

Brian Wayt, Chair, Executive Director, Sheriff Coroner
Maggie Le, Vice-Chair, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

Kevin Onuma, P.E., Deputy Director, OC Public Works

KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra

. Callto Order

Brian Wayt called the meeting to order at 1:30pm.

II. Approval of Minutes of March 5, 2024

The minutes of the March 5, 2024 meeting were approved unanimously after correcting
Agenda VI to read “Long Beach City Fire”.

lll.  Technical Differences between Advanced System Keys and Encryption Keys

e OCIT Executive Manager requested further clarification as to the differences
between encryption and system access, and how agencies are granted access to the
800 Mhz system.

e Both are required for system access (system keys are required to program a radio;
encryption keys prevent illegal monitoring or access to system).

e End user agencies have different IUID ranges and radios cannot be programmed
outside of a specific range. The keys are only good for 2 years. Once the key

expires, it needs to be reprogrammed and each key has a unique serial number that
is logged.

Technology Division, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 5



All voice radios in Orange County for law and fire are encrypted.

Tom Kisela advised that he could listen to Long Beach Fire radio traffic via an app on
his phone. Director Dave Fontneau advised that they installed a device on the back
end of their system that delays their radio traffic which allows for public access.

KC Roestenberg expressed concerns regarding the management of the
dongles/fobs that is needed to program the radios. Suggested having a policy in
place between us and the third party that they are to notify OC Sheriff's in the
event any fobs are lost.

Bill McQuaid also expressed concerns regarding outside agencies using the fobs to
program radios, as well as the 2-year duration of the fobs. He would like to see the
time shortened for security reasons and inquired regarding over-the-air updates to
timit access to the keys. Director Fontneau will have our engineering look at the
duration to see if that time can be shortened.

IV. Increased Requests for Mutual Aid IUIDs and System Access

Radios have gone from a single channel to multiple channels.

The radio on an average law or fire employee is capable of over a thousand
channels.

In recent years, we've gone from purchasing 6 channel single band radios to 3000
channel digital trunc encrypted multi band radios.

Cities are becoming increasingly technologically advanced with their radio use.
Use of our system is only for active events. It is not for common/routine use.

In our agreement with outside agencies, we require any affiliation to the Orange
County system be made only if said agency is responding to an active mutual aid
incident. The affiliation to our system is not for scanning purposes or to simply to
monitor radio traffic.

The OC Sheriff’'s will maintain control over the radios and if we are alerted that our
system has been accessed for monitoring purposes, then we will inhibit the radios
or delete the IUIDs.

Opportunities for reciprocity are created for our users with other agencies.

V. Modify the CCCS SOP Document pursuant to Section 3.2 of the SOP

Madification of the SOP Document to reflect the new address of the OC Sheriff’s
Technology Center.

Motion was approved unanimously.

VI.  Mutual Aid IUIDs - Los Angeles County Fire Department

Los Angeles County Fire Department has requested 7,800 IUIDs so that they can
program certain Orange County talk groups into their radios. Every member of the
LA Co Fire Department has been issued a portable radio and can be dispatched to
any location. Therefore, all radios need to be programmed the same.

The radios can be recalled at any time.




VII.

VIl

XI.

¢ The 516,000 amount is for the purchase of mutual aid licenses from Motorola.
Motion approved unanimously.

Billing of Ambulance Companies

e [tem continued to next board meeting.

Governance Committee Comments

e Jim Sadro— Were we exposed to the Crowdstrike issue? Per Director Dave
Fontneau, we utilize a different system for cyber security that was not impacted.

¢ KC Roestenberg—Shared that the LA County Courts were compromised; unrelated
to the Crowdstrike issue. Emails from LA County Courts have been blocked and
quarantined.,

Public Comments

None

Scheduling of Next Meeting

The next meeting will be Wednesday, October 23, 2024

Close of Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 1:52pm.




ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

January 22, 2025 Meeting

Agenda Item Il — Request to Identify New Vice-Chair of the Board
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Identify and approve new Vice-Chair of the Board

SUMMARY:

The new Vice-Chair of the Board is to be identified and approved by the committee.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
N/A
ATTACHMENTS:

N/A

Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 8



ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

January 22, 2025 Meeting

Agenda Item IV — Introduction of David Ahern as the appointed designee for OC Public Works
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive and file

SUMMARY:

Introduce David Ahern to the Committee as the appointed designee for OC Public Works.
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

ATTACHMENTS:

N/A

Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 9



ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

January 22, 2025, Meeting

Agenda ltem V - Budget Presentation & 10-Year Capital Improvement Plan

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approved FY 2025-26 Backbone Cost Sharing (Operations) Budget
Receive and File

SUMMARY:

Actual operational expenses for FY 2023-24 were lower than the budget mainly due to repairing
of equipment versus replacement. The forecast for FY 2024-25 operational expenses are
expected to be lower than the budgeted amount primarily due to postponed equipment
purchases to FY 2025-26. FY 2025-26 operational budget will be slightly lower than FY 2024-25
operational budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

(1)  800MHz Backbone Cost Sharing: FY 2023-24 Reconciliation, FY 2024-25 Forecast,
and FY 2025-26 Budget

(2)  800MHz Backbone Cost Sharing: FY 2025-26 Cost Allocation based on Radio Counts

(3) 800MHz Backbone Cost Sharing: 10-year Financial Plan

Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 10



o [looszio) | oozzreor SI0¥sLOL | oozevsol | scoeeov Bujpun =101

000°0L6) 0007016 92-5ZA4 O} Janofied Juswdinby

[+ looszou) 00Z2¥S'0L | 00L'BEFDL GZy pLT 1] SLO¥PZ6 | 00ZEZ¥e0l | Se06e0r J%e [lezzseal Liv'siy's | ool'ole’s 1abpng |ejo)

%0 %0

000'000'F 000°0L6 [ l5- D00 0L 00006 D00'000'F 0 %001~ 1v9] 0 00Z°L¥Y9 S1210 [Ejolgng|
000'000'+ 000'0L6 %6 [loco'oLe) 00006 000'000'+ 0 %004 (o0zZ'2p9) 0 00Z'£¥9 uawdinb3| oook

O0ESEES | 00S'PEZS %0 (6122 I8E'60€'S | 00E'SEE'S CEV'Z0V'E yOZ'¥L! o6¥'ZZa ¥ | 00L9eR Y §3§ [F10iqns|
ook 0 %0 (0oL} [i] 0oL 3] %0 0 [i] 0 U] 201nlag 192Q - dinb3g asea| gsee
009z 0 %0 (0092) 0 009 0 %0 0 0 0 ledisug 201Mag 19aQ - pueT asea| S5ZE
oov'L 0 %0 (loop'L) 0 oor'L 4] %0 0 0 o Jedioulid a0nag 19ad - Juawdinb3 asea| zsze
008'6S9 009549 %0 0 006'€59 006259 606'E0Z |8y 629’51 628'59F 002 PLE sanmin| 0082
%87 | 00E'L 005't 008'8 %OLE srL'e ara'y 00s'k LE6'L %Y 9L9'LL 9L0'rL o'z 1ARIL) 00.2
%0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 %0 LT Lz 0 aBea)in owny sleand| Losz
%E 009's 002'962 00E YOE %0 (e2€) 12E'86T 00£'862 £0£'66 %SE 6E6'68 6£8'OPE 006'95¢ |o0d 1884 3jalyap/uonetiodsuel | 009z
%yt |(0oLE) 002'sl 00L'E} wig-  |lzeez) 8.8 00Z'sk €6L'L %81 (895't) zee's 0068'8 dx31dag o3ds| oove
%oor | 00Z'L 00E 005'h woot-  |iooe) 008 0 % LvE vZ0'L vZE'L 00E sjo0) [ews| 00EZ
%0 00820k 0 005204 %0 0 006'2S (1] rlLe'sl %L1 (zrL'6) 8sL'ey 00625 saimpnng-sasesysiuay| oLZE
%0 Q 0 0 0 0 [:} %0 z z 0 ‘wabeuy 1| paseg-uondussqns uuauoys | erlz
%0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 %0 88L'E 88L'e 0 alemyos-sasea ysiuay] 0vLz
%est | 0oLz oov'L 00y %2601 89’9l oov'L zZg6'9 %Lt (oL2) 082 00S'L Juawdinb3-saseayswey| 0oLz
%SE 00F'09 006'LLL DOE'ZET %BE 900201 006'LLE Z05'4L SE ELE'EE ELE'6ZL 000'96 ssoues pazieladseucissajaid] 006L
% QoE ooz'e 00s'8 %G 8502 ooz's 58 P29 LEL'BE LeL'\Z 000'E asuadx3 aoyo| 008l
%11 002 008'L 000'T 001 0 008'L 0 %56 96 ovE'L 000'L sdysiaquan] oost
%se-  |(ooc'ovt) 00£'s0F 00b's9Z %6 eLE'ehy 002'50F Sg9TLL  |wEe (180'22) 6LG'652 009'LEE Bpig - wew| oovk
%z (00L'22) 006'8/S'E | 0DB'90S'E %1 pe9'sLo'e | 006'8/S'E ILE'BOE'L  |%e- (618'112) LBL'ZEV'E | 009'PYI'E dinb3 - wiew| ooet
%0 (000'L) 00Z'L 00Z %0 0 00z'L 0 0 (8L1) e ook PloyasnoHl 000k
%pi-  |(0oS'9L) 002'shL 002'66 %€= vI6'LEL 002'SHE 586'62 %bZ- (ee2'62) 1956 008'get suoljeaiunwwod] 0040
%0 5] 00z 00z %0014 0 002 0 %004 (002) 0 00z swuojiun- Buiieraf 0080
0 0 0 0 0 z Z leminalBy] 00s0

S31ddNS ¥ SA2AAHIS

%E 00£'86 0060027 | D0Z'GOE'Y %6 |50z zoe] 006'902'% Z09'929°L %S |GzeeLe) GI6TSOE | 008'9Z8°E siyauag safojdw3 ¥ sajeles |E30lqNg|

%zl |(00E EL) 009FLE [ %eer_ |(95502) 009'PLL 88.°6E %0 b8 v85'96 00556 1EJ01GNS 00bO|
%3k 00EL ooL'e 00F'6 %18~ |(6FS . 959 G2 SLL'L [ 008’9 weibold yyeusg (euonda] €0K0
%L 008 00v'vE 006'vE %6 STE'T L6L'Sk %L 2eE'T ZEL'VE 00 'ZE aseolpa| LokO
%iz- |(ooL'sL) 00L'ZL 000'4S %ee- |(LE6'9L) LYE'EZ ol (£20'v) LIT'ES 00E'25 dwiog sisniom| 250

%51 009 6% 008°/2E 00F ZLE %0z |[090°GL] ElEeEl  |%el 960 ¥Y) ¥08'962 006 '0¥E 1EJ01ANS 00E0)
%8 (0014] 000°EH 006+ N (R0 [ iz EEE L60°LE 000'%L asuelnsul jayio] 6LED
%0 o} o0k 0oL %ag  [(89) [ %ES" (£9) i 0oL ‘a?ayv| 0keo
%0 o ooz o0z woe-  |(02) o1 9z (z5) 8rL 00z @oueinsu| 3| 60EQ
%ss-  |(0os'2) 00E's v %ag  |(595'%) LLE %0 (0s0'L) 0SS'L 009 2oueinsu| [Ewaq| 8OEC
%Ll 005'1S 002'60€ 004'09€ HE- (sro'0L) 00Z'60E 695'9ZL HEL (SEL'0p) 59Z'e8Z 000'vZE soueinsul yieaH] 90E0
%0 006 0 006 %0 244 0 6ZE %0 802 804 0 asuenuueg Aleles| SOE0
%0 00z’ 0 002 %0 264 0 SEE %0 0 0 0 soueinsu) uswdodwaun|  LOED

%Z QDESE 001526 00v'0¥6 %ocL- [(558'92L) 001526 BLLIEE %6 (188'0.) 616008 008"H/8 1E3019NS 00Z0|
%0 00} 'PE 0 00 PE Z8Y'SE 0 ZLO'SE %0 LIEVL LIE'PL 0 1Unoady uaasINquiay yiesH | 020
%ie-  [l00Z'vE) 006'SS 00L'1T %ag-  [(25L2E) 006'SS 0EB'L hTL (£L9'15) €84'6L 0or'LL [Bajp3jy @a1ey| 9020
%al-  [(0og'e) 00E'02 000'Lt wos-  |lo0'0k) 00E'0Z ezel Ui (85t'9) 2r6's 00v'5L ue|d (¥)L0F Q0D ¥ Juswalay %E9'L| S0Z0
%Z 004'8L 006'8¥8 009498 wil- JLLL'sLL) 006'8¥8 BrFOLE  |%ii- (£24'/8) £22'469 00058 juswameyl 0020

%E 00£9Y 00V'EES | 00L'9BEE %16 |(GELEBL] 00P'GES (VTS 5 Tizea'sal [ B55'85yC__ | 009L15C sajejeg
%6k 00002 00250k 00252k %8 €618 00Z'S0L 82T 8y %ol 2926 29V ¥0L 00256 Aed ao] Lo
%0 0 0 [} %0 0 0 Q %0 L L 0 Juaou) ssueuwuopad| OLLD
%0 (ooo'og) 000'0E 0 %0 £18'85 000'0E 1858 %0 99Y'vb 99v'¥9 00002 yokeg oepl soLo
%E- (ooz'L) 00L'EY 00S'zi w00l |looLer) 00LEY 0 %14 (rEr'Ze) 990'EL 005k syofed anea [enuuy| OLD
%3 000'8L 000062 000'80E %5E EBS'EL 000062 £2O'E5L  [%EvE SE9'2LL S€0'20€ 00r'vEl swpano| €010
%0 0 0 0 %0 158'9p 0 v28'6L %0 992'GL 99z'sl 0 diaH e zoLo
e 006'6E 005'0LE'2 0oFoLre %sl-  [loLLpre) 005'0LET BLE'lG8  [%Zb (veL'eLe) 99E'6G6'L | 00S'ZEZTZ saueleg senBay| LoOLO

SL1143N38 AOTdWI 8 VS
wden | @oueuepn 19Bpng jabpng sen | unuaapison | jsesslos ebpng AON-INf % dBA UnNuBAQD 1509 s|enjoy 1aBpng
SZTYZ Ad 9Z-5C Ad fisBuines yso0) | GZT¥ZAd | STHZ A4 aLA NsBunes ys00) | ¥2-62 A4 | ¥Z-€ZAd
186png Jseoalod uoje|||oucsey
92-5Z0Z Ad SZ-420Z Ad ¥2-£20Z Ad

9Z0Z-5Z0ZA4 UBnouu3 $ZOZ-€20Z Ad
(suonesadQ) Buueys 3so) suogyoed - 200 ZHW 008 - ISt
suonedluUNWWod gsoo




800 MHz Backbone Cost Sharing - Cost Allocations based on Radio Counts

FY 2025-28 COST ALLOCATION

FY 2025-26 Annual Payment FY 2024-25 Payment
FY 2026.26 RADIO GOUNT. PAYMENT FORFY 202526
LIFEGR CAPITAL
LAW | FIRE D PW ALLOCATION PROJECT | OPERATIONAL FY 202426 FY 2425 Radio| RADIO®
EQUIP. | EQUIP. | EQUIP. | EQuiP. | TOTAL | PERGENT | opErATiONS FUND COSTOFFSET | TOTAL PAYMENT Counts | CHANGE
72 [l 0 0.27% 255371 9.379 15.360) 29557 31,807 54 0
1129 485] 1] 10.02% 955287 350,851 (200,486)]  1.105.652 1151516 1,955 65
226} 6 0 79% 170,249 62528 (35.7230) 197,047 206.743 351 9
232} q| A% 137,618 50,543 (28.852) 171,40 291
.33% 317,799 116,718 (65.,556) | 39581 672
.88% 84,179 917 (17.667) 104,844 178
0.30 28,648 555 18.054) 34752 59
126 120,120 4117 (25210)] 139,028 149,609 254
2.60 247,807 013 (52007)] 286813 306,875 521
|GARDEN GROVE 243 235,984 86,671 (43526)| 273128 285,081 484 1
HUNTINGTON BEACH 4.85% 453,456 170.215 (67.266)[ 536,405 570751 969 1
IRVINE 3.87% 368,873 135,477 [77.416)] 426935 458,839 779
LAGUNA BEACH 84 2.09% 198,570 73,287 (41,884) 230,983 246,796 419
LAGUNA HILLS 0 0.21% 15,862 7,255 14.168) 22,988 24736 a2
LAGUNA NIGUEL 0 0.45% 42562 15,632 8.633) 29,262 53011 50
LAGUNA WOODS 0 0.08° 6.148 258 1.250) 7.118 6,479 i1
LAKE FOREST i 46 23,981 16,153 5.230) 50,904 54776 9
LA HABRA [ 21 115,391 42,360 @a217)| 133554 143,719 244
LA PALMA [1 ES 34,050 12506 (7.145) 39,408 42,409 72
LOS ALAMITOS 0| 28 26,483 727 (5.558) 30,852 28,451 S0
MISSION VIEJO 0 0.61 56,168 21364 112.208) 4 72,448 123
63| .10 295099 108.362 (61.932) 366,954 623
350 236 o119 702 .48 331,986 121,920 (65.674) 400527 660 2
161 67 o] [ 228 13 107.25 39,601 (22,629) 131,938 24 4
a2 0| 0 1 43 21 20335 7,468 (4,266 24738 42 1
0| 15| 5 110 055 52,021 19.106 (10.816) 62435 106 4
41 q| o 2 3 021 20335 7.469 (4.268) 24,738 az 1
762 [} _D| 444,067 163,094 (83.195) 553,081 939 0
11§ [} 5 70464 25 860 (14.788) 86,941 151 @)
57 0 0 37.813 13,855 (7.540) 47121 80 a
250 [} [} 136,672 50,196 (25,683)] 163,745 278 1
VILLA PARK 5 [l [1 3.310 216 (695)| 3.831 4.123 7 [
WESTMINSTER 203 0] 123,504 45,506 (26.004)| 143,408 149,609 254 8
'YORBA LINDA 56| ] 51.075 18,758 (10.719)| 59,114 53,024 107 1
METRONET 0l 55 26,010 553 (5,458) 30,104 3239 55 0
\WESTCOMM 18] 8,585 ,300 (1,886)] 10,400 11,191 19 0
CITY TOTAL 7503 | 1782 269 $5431,396 | 31,994,988 (51,125,953)| $6,286,881 6,666,424 11318 168
OCFA 0| 2261 0 0 2,261 1.2% 1,069,260 382,710 (223.406)| 1,237,564 s 1,244,580 2113 Ta8 | § 7016)|
OCTA E ] RS 165 062% 78,031 26,650 (16,376, €0.313 5 57,187 165 s (6.874)
OC LIFEGUARD TOTAL 0 1] 58] ) 59 0.25% 27,602 10,248 (5.856) 32,294 s 34163 58 is (1.859)
COAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 21 ] 0 0 2 0.10% 9,831 36T (2,084) 11494 5 5,424 16 5[s 2070
IRVINE VALLEY COLLEGE POLICE 25| ] 0 ] 25 0.12% 11,823 2342 (2487) 13,664 5 14,725 25 o] (1.841)
SADDLEBACK COLLEGE CAMPUS PD iEl| ] 0 [ 19 0.05% 8,885 3300 (1.886) 10.400 s 1181 15 0[S
[CAL STATE FULLERTON 113] q 0 [ 113 0.56% 53439 19,627 (11,215) 61,851 s 66558 13 ofs
SANTA ANA UNIF. SCH. DIST. POLICE 70) ] 0 [ 70 0.35% 33,104 12.158 6.848) 38315 s 41.231 70 ofs
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMM COLLEGE 35| [ 0 [ 35 017% 16,552 5,079 3.474) 19,157 5 20815 35 oS
COSTA MESA SANITARY DISTRIC o [ ] 12 0.07% 6,621 2432 (1350) 7663 a7z 65 2851
EAST ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT ol q] 7 7 0.03% 3310 1.216 (695) 3,831 4123 252
0 q z 2 0.01% 545 347 (158) 1.085 1,178 3)
[3] aj 1 1 .00% 473 174 547 588 (42)]
[} q] q) [ 4 .02% 1852 695 2189 2,356 4 (167)]
0 i 1 00% 473 174 547 585 0 It
] 4 4 02% 1,892 595 3 2188 569 1,600
0 1 1 00% 473 174 547 569 (42)
0 5 5 0.02% 2,36 868 2737 2845 (208)
0 q 0D% 4 74 47 589 (42)
o q [} 00% 4 174 547 589 1 @2)|
(ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 0 [} 00% 73 174 347 589 1 0 {42]
SOUTH COAST WATER DISTRICT 0| g 01% T4 521 542 1,767 3 0 (12
SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT o] 7 4 4 0.02% 1,892 695 2.189 2.356 4 0 (167)]
SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WATER AUTHORT 0l 0 4 4 0.02% 1,852 695 2.185 2.356 ] 0 (167)
SERRANO WATER DISTRICT ol [ [ 1 1 0.00% 473 74 547 589 1 0 (42)|
TRABUCO CANYON WATER DISTRICT ol [ [ F 2 TO01% 545 347 1,085 1178 2 0 (a3)|
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF OC (WERQ(Q 0| 7 5 7 7 0.03% 3310 1.216 3,831 2845 5 z 886
YORBA LINDA WATER DISTRICT 0] [ [ 2 2 0.01% 946 347 1.085 $ 1.178 2 0 (83)
2261 8] 2% 2839 | 1406% $1.330767 $492.060 (3281,177)|_$1.560.650 3 1671431 7,660 IS 231
FALCK [ 240 0 240 719 113,499 41,665 (23820)] 131,365 122,188 240
DOCTOR'S AMBULANCE 0 0.00¢ [1] [] [1] 13.237 26
EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICES 43 ] 43 0.21 20335 7,469 (4.268) 23536 16.292 32
MERCY AIR SERVICE o 0 0.00" [1] [] 0 1,527 3
76| 0 2| 1A% 133836 $43,164 G2i0es)[s 64801 837713 312
2817 0 [} 0 2517 | 14.48% 1.379.492 506,650 (289514)| 1,596,627 s 1,656,085 2815
238 0 0 239 19 113,027 41512 (23720 130817 140,185 238
781 0 1] 781 3.88 365,346 135,651 (77.515)| 427,482 | a01.116 661
0 0 29 29 0.14 13715 037 (2.878) 5.873 17.081 28
0 0 100 100 .50 47,291 17.369 (8.925) 54,735 8.501 100
0 0 25 F 0.12 11,823 4342 (2.481) 3,684 4725 25
0 0 25 25 0.12 11823 4342 (2.481) 684 4136 24
0 0 [ 132 132 0.66' 62425 22927 {13.101) 72251 7748 132
i 0 0 63 63 31 29794 10.942 (6.253) 34483 37108 83
Communily Sves Prgmm/Animal Control [ 0 a7 87| 043 41,144 [ERIT (8,535) 47,620 51244 87 0
[JOHN WAYNE AIRPORT 157 0 1] 157 78 74248 27.268 15582) 85,634 92,475 157 0
[OCPW - Business Services 0] [ % % 13 12.2% 4516 (2.581) 14,231 167,868 265 (259)| 15363
OCPW - Counly Surveyor 0] 0 0 25 .1 11.823 4.34 [EXE 13.684 5,880 10 15 7.794
OCPW - OC Fleel - Adminisiration o [ 0 0 .0 4728 1T (593) 5474 7.068 12 2 (1585}
OCPW - Operations & Mainlenance o) o o] __za1 2 44 137.518 50,54 (28.682)| 150,280 5.301 282 153.978
GCPW - Pest Management Section ] ) 0 16 0 7.567 2.77 (1,588) 8,758 2945 it 813
GCPW - SurveyoriRoad 3 0 0 1 13 .06% .14t 2.258 1.280)] 7.118 4,123 ] 993
OCPW - Watershed MgmlDiv. Mar. i 1 12 .06% E7: X 6,568 424 1 (4) {2,856]
OCPW Development Services. Code Enforceme 1 7 .03% 31 857 1 (6) (3.826]
OC PARKS o] &1 513  55% 242,60 302,163 51 RU3T1
OC PARKS/HBP DANA POINT 0 0 3 .01% 1.418 767 (125
OC Wasle & Recyciing [ [ 0 47 a7 .23% 22227 27,684 4 (1.958)
SSA ) 1] 0/ EN| 1] _015% 14,860 18,848 a2 [l 1.880)
COUNTY TOTAL 4.0_9_7' 0 [] 1A_ 5,545 2 F.ﬂi $2.624,203 $3.037,269 3,123,524 5303 246 6,265
[GRAND TOTAL 11.323: 4,286 38| 364 20,161 100.00% $9.528.700 $3.600,000 ($2,000,000)] $11,029,700 3 31,545,200 19,601 573§ (515,500
20,151 Change fTom FY 2445 = AT B {518.500)
FY 202526
Operali 55,529,700
Capital Project Fund 53,500,000
rational Cost Offset $2,000,000!
GRAND TOTAL $11,028 700




uEld [EPUELLS JEA O - £330 ZHIA DDB - 15T

%S'E :PIAIA M2N {dIDO) [00d I92uisaay| Auno) 38uel0 033 434 (q)
pue a. auy J0j d|ysIaulied 3y} Wo) PIA|3IAI JUNOWE pax|) [Bnuuy (8]
isaj0uj004

1sns) [eyde) Supjiop 2jqejieay

9L6'0ZEDZ  $ LIV'SISBT  $ PvE'SZLUT  $ GET'TEB'ST § L6L'SS0'PT  § OZE'BYZ'ET  § ZZZ'OMY'TT S BTY'GETTT  $ 69Z96K'0T  $ /8vOTT'Er  $ £EsTAIUvT ¢ (A

90LPIEY 655'208°T ELT'E6L SOT'pER'T EPE'SZET LL89T8 £63°808'T S6L'00E 6ST'EY9 (812'v192) (9pETLOT) [£EvPLLT) |{s3SN3dX3 §531 INNIATY) 1IN
0Z'TZL'8T
p0Z'TZL'8T 000°SLY 000'SLY'T 000'szy 000'sey 000°S2v'T 000'SZY 000'SZ6'T 000SZ5°T 000'sZ8'Y 000°S£L°Z bOZ'TL6'T §3SNIdXT AILVINILST TVLIOL
000000 000'000'2 000’0002 sapeJgdn wayss |euofuanuc)
000DST'E 000°0SE 000'0SE 000°00€ 000'00E 000'00€ 000'00€ 000'05Z 000°0SZ 000'052 000'05T 000052 sapeJ3dn) aimeay a1o))
000°009°C 000'0S€'T 000'052°T {ogenues 7 eliais] uawwade|day Jamo]|
00005t'T 000'sZT 000'SZT 000'S2T 000'SZT 000°5ZT 000'SZT 000's2T 000'SZT 000'sZT 000'sZE PAUUC) [eIRLD
000°'000'% 000°000°T 000'000°T 000'000°T 000'000°T 5315 ¥SY
000008 000°002 000°002 000002 000°002 {1amoy Jad yog§) {|ojue) ssadoy/selawe)) sspesddn Ailanasg |
P0Z'TZLZ 0T TELT £2-2ZAd Ul UnJ13AQ 133png
15123044 |e3de)|
OT6S80°EC
0T6'SBO'EC 6SS'LLLT ££1°892'T SOT'6SZ'T £PE'0STT LLB'THT'T LBI'EET'T S6L'STT'T 6ST'8IZ'T T8L0TZ'T #S9E0L'T £9L'96T'T INNIATY GILVINILSI TVIOL
0T6'S85Z 655°LLT EL1'89C SOT'65C EDE'OST LIBTVT LBI'EEC S6.'STT 6SIBIC 28/°0TZ ¥S9'E0T £97"96T 153J3U] 13N
(000'000°2Z) (000°000°2) {000'000°C) {0000007C) (000°000°Z) (0000002} {000'000°2) {o00'000°¢) ({ooo'o00'e) fooo’ooo'e) {000°000°¢) (000°000°¢) 1350 3507 [eucneladp)
000'005°2y 0000007 0000007 000000 0000007 000'000°t 000000 000000t 000°000° 000000 000°005°€ 000000 1 IUsI9ULIEd DU WOJ) UDRNGLUO]
iSanuaaay|
LTFBIS'BT S| wwe'ses’sl S| GEL'T68'ST S| £62'S90'%T S| oze'sve’sl S| zze'opp'Tt S |Brv'eeT'TT S| 69z'96v’'0T S| Br'orTeT S| eE8isTvT  §| ozz'9se’sT & 2iue|eg (Ayjiqeurelsns) jeyde) dupjiom 3jqejieay
[eloL 198png 1a8png 123png 193png 12dpng 1@3png @3png 323png 12dpng 1@3png 283 JUALND
SE - VEOZ VE - EE0T £F - ZEOT 2E- TEOT 1€ - 0E0Z 0E - 620T 62 - 8202 8- L20Z £z-9z202 92 - 5202 52 -¥20Z

djysiauped 5322 ZHA 008
1ST :10au0] 128png
diysiaulieq - $20 ZHIN 008 ST :pung
SZ - $Z0T Ad ANNA 123r0Y¥d TVLIdYD




ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 MHz Countywide Coordinated Communications System (CCCS)
Governance Committee

CHAIR, Brian Wayt, Executive Director, Sheriff-Coroner Department VICE-CHAIR, Maggie Le, City Manager, City of Fountain Valley
Jill Ingram, City Manager, City of Seal Beach Tom Kisela, City Manager, City of Orange

Jim Sadro, City Manager, La Habra KC Roestenberg, Executive Manager, OCIT

David Ahern, Executive Manager, OC Public Works Adam Hawley, Chief of Police, City of Brea

Damien Arrula, City Manager, City of Placentia Bill McQuaid, Fire Chief, City of Fountain Valley

800 MHz CCCS Governance Committee

January 22, 2025, Meeting

Agenda Item VI - FY 2025-26 Billing Rates

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve FY 2025-26 hilling rates

Receive and File

SUMMARY:
Implement FY 2025-26 billing rates for 800Mhz radio maintenance and services provided by OC
Sheriff’s Technology Division effective July 1, 2025. The fees continue to be based on time and

material model with four separate rates: installation, engineering services, technician services
and site escorts.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

(1)  FY 2025-26 Technology Division Service Rates

Technology Center, 1382 Bell Ave., Tustin, CA 92780
Page 14



Orange County Sheriff Department
Technology Division Service Rates

FY 2025-26
CFYaoos2e | TY20224

» Installation

Install Rate $160 $153 * Equipment Removal
» Decommissioning
« Template Development
* BDA's (bi-directional amplifiers)

Engineering * Design

$214 $205 « Site Walks
Rate ,

+ Project Request
« FCC/Frequency Monitoring
+ Repairs
* Programming
* Troubleshooting

Tech Rate 3185 $178 + Parts Acquisition
» Accessory Advisement

Escort Rate $184 $177 * Site Access




